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United States Nuclear Regulatory Conuaission
Region I
631 Park Avenue
King of Prussia, PA 19406

Attention: Dr. Thomas T. Martin, Director
_ Division of Engineering and Technical Programs,.

References: (a) License No. DPR-28 (Docket No. 50-271)
(b) Letter, VYMPC to USNRC, FVY8 3-120, dated November 16, 1983
(c) Letter, USNRC to VYNRC, NVY 84-44, dated February 27, 1984

Subject: Conummications Requirements for Change of Emergency Operations
Facility (EOF) Location

Dear Sir: -'

By letter dated November 16, 1983 [ Reference (b)] Vermont Yankee
~

connaitted to relocate the primary Emergency Operations Facility (EOF) to our
new training center in Brattleboro, Vermont by November 1, 1985. Our present
-plans are to have the facility operational by September 1, 1985. This letter
is to notify you that the three special NRC communications circuits, the RMS,
:HPN, and FTS, in the present EOF, can be installed at the new EOF location as
soon as May 1985.

To ensure that your consuunications requirements for the new EOF are
available on a schedule consistent with the September 1, 1985 operational date
for the facility, we request that you inform Mr. G. D. Weyman at
-(802) 851-2217 as soon as possible of your specific circuit requirement
installation plans. Floor plans and . locations for the consuunication equipment
at the new EOF have not yet been finalized; however, the ciccuitry you require>

could be brought into the building after May 1, 1985, with locations for the
telephones determined later. Please be advised that some parallel
conmuunications requirements with the existing EOF may be necessary until the
new EOF is fully operational. |

Should you have any questions or require additional information in this
regard, please do not hesitate to contact the individual identified above.

,

Very truly yours,

''
VERMONT YANKEE NUCLEAR POWER CORPORATION

1 h
R. W. Capstick+

Licensing Engineer
'
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